Minutes of the Agreed Syllabus Conference Sub-Group held in Conference
Room 4, Walsall Council House

Thursday 9 October 2025 at 6.00 pm

Committee Members present:

Mr B. Green (Humanist)

Mrs P. Lane (Lichfield Diocesan Board of Education)
Mr S. Singh Padda (Walsall Sikh Forum)

Councillor R.K. Mehmi (Local Education Authority)
Mr |. Sacha (Muslim Welfare Society)

In Attendance:

Debbie Yeomans (RE Today Advisor)
Edward Cook (Democratic Services Officer, Walsall Council)
Nick Perks (Quality Assurance Team Manager, Walsall Council)

1 Welcome

The Democratic Services Officer welcomed members to the meeting of the
Agreed Syllabus Conference (ASC) Sub-Group.

2 Appointment of Chair for the meeting
Resolved

That Mrs Lane be appointed Chair for the meeting.

3 Apologies

Apologies were received from Mr Hart, Mr Lomax and Councillor Singh-Sohal.

4 Minutes
As this was the first meeting of the Sub-Group, there were no minutes to
consider.

5 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)

There were no items for consideration in the private session.



Review of the Walsall Agreed Syllabus

The RE Today Advisor presented a report and first draft of the Agreed
Syllabus, incorporating suggested amendments.

(Annexed)

Members reviewed the draft Agreed Syllabus, considered the suggested
amendments and proposed additional changes.

There was a discussion regarding the language of Religious Education and
whether referencing ‘Religion, Values and Ethics’ could future-proof the
Agreed Syllabus. The RE Today Advisor confirmed that ‘Religious Education’
remained the current legal terminology and advised that rumours regarding
changes of language were currently speculative. She added that it was
unlikely future changes would be effective until the next Agreed Syllabus
review, should they materialise.

Whilst reviewing the draft Agreed Syllabus, a member expressed concerns
that referring to thinkers, texts and leaders from some traditions and
communities but not others could be discriminatory. The Sub-Group
considered the options for ensuring different faiths were represented. The RE
Today Adviser advised the Sub-Group that national research emphasised the
importance of depth over breadth to support pupils understanding and
retention of key knowledge.

There was a discussion regarding the remit, range and depth of changes the
Sub-Group and ASC could consider. The RE Today Advisor reminded the
Sub-Group that the ASC had agreed to undertake a limited, ‘light-touch’
review of the Agreed Syllabus which should focus on minor amendments to
ensure the syllabus was up to date and accurate.

Members of the Sub-Group discussed how resources including the Agreed
Syllabus and related documents could be made easily accessible for users,
such as setting up a SACRE web-page on the Council’s website.

The Sub-Group recommended that the following amendments be made to the
draft Agreed Syllabus, for recommendation to the Agreed Syllabus
Conference. These suggested amendments were agreed by assent.

Page Amendment

1 Suggested changes agreed.

New pictures to be inserted.
2 Suggested changes agreed.
4 Suggested changes agreed.

Correction to read ‘His Majesty’s’.

5 New picture to be inserted.




Suggested changes agreed.

7 Changes to footnote 1 proposed and agreed, including spelling
corrections and replacement of Guru Nanak with Guru Garanth

Sahib

9to 13 | All suggested changes agreed.
15 1. Suggested changes agreed.

2. Addition of statement proposed and agreed, noting that schools
may wish to study other faiths represented within their school
population.

16 to 21 | All suggested changes agreed.

22 Remove Guru Nanak from list of examples.

24 Proposed and agreed to replace ‘Khanda’ with ‘Nishan Sahib’.
25 Implementation section of third theme to be re-worded.

Picture to be removed.

26 Proposed and agreed to replace ‘Wonderful Lord’ with ‘Waheguru’

30 Outdated reference to further support to be removed.

32 All 4 faiths mentioned to be added to ’Religions covered’.

34 1. Proposed and agreed to replace ‘Spiritual teacher’ with ‘Divine
messenger’ and ‘Diwali’ with ‘Bandi Chhor (‘Diwali’)’.

39 Suggested change agreed/

41 1. Outdated reference to further support to be removed.

2. Anti-racist RE to be for Year 6 only.

43 Proposed and agreed to add ‘Abrahamic faiths’ under bullet point

4.

57 1. Proposed and agreed to replace ‘Golden Temple’ with ‘Sri
Harmandir Sahib (‘Golden Temple’)'.
2. Addition of the Three Holy Mosques as examples of mosque
design.
59 Anti-racist RE to be for Year 6 only.
62 Wording used on Page 16 to be copied and re-used on page 62.
73 Outdated reference to further support to be removed.
79 to 99 | All suggested changes agreed.
86 Picture to be replaced by one with additional or no religious
symbols.
General e Consistency of spelling of Prophet Mohammad.

e All references to ‘ICT’ changed to ‘IT".




¢ All photographs with children on to be replaced/removed.
¢ All hyperlinks to be reviewed for accuracy.

In addition to the above changes, a Member suggested that the key
vocabulary and examples provided on page 34 ‘Beginning to learn from Sikhs
be amended to refer to Sri Guru Ravidas. Members debated the proposal and
considered their remit with regards to the depth of the review being
undertaken. Following a debate, the Chair called for an indicative vote and it
was resolved 4 in favour and 1 against to not recommend further changes to
page 34 beyond those set out in the table above.

Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting, if required, would be agreed following review of
the draft Agreed Syllabus by the full Agreed Syllabus Conference.

There being no further business, the meeting terminated at 8:38pm.

Signed:

Date:



